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DATE: September 2, 2004
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Changes to Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 031033-EI on the September 7,

2004 Agenda Conference A A -

Staff 1s requesting approval to make some minor corrections to the above mentioned
recommendation. These attached changes do not affect the issue or recommendation statements
and therefore, an oral modification at agenda conference should not be necessary. A previous
memo had inadvertently misidentified the docket as Docket No. 040001 -EI 4 Y
o 9BT ReToy

These items should not be deferred because of the significant financial impact on
customers.
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STAFF CORRECTIONS TO STAFF RECOMMEDATIONS
ON ITEM 12
SEPTEMBER 6, 2004 AGENDA CONFERENCE

The following are corrections to the staff recommendation as filed and scheduled for the
September 6, 2004 Agenda, Item

1) On page 27, paragraph 2) under Ocean Barge Service, the phrase "Allocation of 34.67 percent
of TECO Transport's...." should read "Allocation of 25 percent of TECO Transport's...." to be
consistent with 1st alternate staff's analysis on page 29.

2) On page 32, last paragraph, the phrase "by $3.42 for each ton...by $4.66 for each ton..." should
read "by $2.69 for each ton...by $3.67 for each ton..." to be consistent with 1st alternate staff's
analysis on page 25.



